" - ALLIED Stite 2201, 22/F One Island East, Taikoo Place, 18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
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Email BB hkgi@awac.com Website #831E www.awac.com

Agency No. Policy No.
IR TREESRAS

BODYGUARD PROPOSAL FORM ¥ Z&RRE
(Please use English block letters 7% f 2 3 E#$IEE)

Full Name #4 (Mrfc4/MrsAA/Miss/ M) - HKID Card / Passport No. &/ &7 7% / R
Date of Birth 14 HEf : Height =% : Weight 88 :
ddB/mm B lyy %
Address HHF
Tel & © (Home 115 / Mobile F12) (Office A E)
Fax & : Email Address BBEHb L
Period of Insurance F4R A HA : From £ To &
ddB/mm B lyyE ddB/mm A lyyE
Industry FEBRTTSE : Position B&fL :

Job Duties 874 :

Beneficiary Sz A (MroE4E/MrsAK/Miss/ M) - Relationship to Proposer BL#&{R A BRI
Covers required Z3R{R[&EE
I. Accidental Death & Permanent Disablement B FMNET- KK A 55 HKS B ¥ 7T
2. Temporary Total Disablement £ #7822k R EhEE 77 HKS &% JL | week THE
3. Medical Expenses £/ & A {R[E HKS B ¥ 7T

Please Note JEZ 18 :

I. Accidental Death & Permanent Disablement is a compulsory cover
BIMET RAABRRMBIRRIER ©

2. Minimum annual gross premium is HK$500
FERIEREREES00T -

3. The benefit for Temporary Total Disablement cannot exceed 75% of the proposer's average weekly earnings (maximum sum insured HK$5,000/week)
HHE2 R EBENNEEERS VBBRRATHREFHN75% - (BEHZ KFREREES,0007T)

4. The benefit for Medical Expenses cannot exceed 10% of the sum insured for Accidental Death & Permanent Disablement (maximum sum insured HK$250,000 )
BEEMZREHE - TRBBEIMNLT Rk ABENIEREMN10% © (&HREEAE250,0007T)

5. Proposer's age limit © 16 to 65
HRANFERRS] - 16582655% ©

6. Premiums stated have not included the Insurance Authority (IA) levy.

HREREIRBIERBELE RORELE -

Please answer all questions listed below s&E12 T 51l

Please tick the appropriate box s & ZEHE W1 (M (If " Yes" please give full details &% [ 2 ] &FaF405187) Yesi@ No&
| Are you involved in any manual or outdoor duties at work? RIS R 5 28 N &8sk A ZHNT1E? O O
2. Will you be travelling overseas, including China? & B 2|50t (BEHREIRREE) IRESK AR O O
If Yes, please indicate ZA€ : i) will you travel for more than 2 times a month? 4’7\%‘ SR — 18 A RSN RRIR A 17 O O
i) will your travel last for more than 7 days per trip? & —R/MNEM BRI EREL B U 2 O O
3. Are you receiving or contemplating any medical attention or surgical treatment or taking any medicine? O O

FRAEVIEERIBINE  EXER  BXFMEE - SRAEAED

4. Have you ever suffered from any serious injury or illness? 88 & 2 FERE KRR E H 18157 O O
5. Are you holding any insurance against accident or illness? %I A 7 38 B H BN KB BRI O O
6. Have you ever made any claim to accident or medical insurance in the past three years? O O

TERBE=ZFANERRRRZBILERRBRE




7. Have you ever been refused by accident or medical insurance or subject to special terms and conditions? O O

HB DR EAMRER R RHEBE IR BN B R b 2l P AN BRI

8. Will you stay in Hong Kong less than 180 days in a year? O O
BEE—FANEELN180ET

Declaration 28

|. 1 (Proposer) declare to the best of my knowledge and belief that the information given is true in every respect.
AN (BRERA ) RULER - RBAAFFARAE  ARRRE LR BRSBTS

2. I understand that this proposal will not become effective until it has been accepted by Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (“Allied World”) and agree that this proposal and
declaration shall be the basis of the insurance contract between me and Allied World.

RABBAREBARER Allled World Assurance Company, Ltd HEHREEBR AR (& AR ]) EXENE REBETRERER - RARBERNGREMNEPENBRBELHER -
3. Cover will be effective only with signature on this document and receipt of premium by Allied World or its authorised representative.
RREFLEQASERERKRET - WHNIRZRER - IREEEERER -
4. IA Levy collected by the Insurance Authority has been imposed on this policy at the applicable rate. For further information on the levy,
please visit https://donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf or contact: (852) 2968 3333.
HRBEEERRENREMECRBREABBERHETERREN - AT RELREBEFG - F5F A https/donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/|ALevy.pdf s E F A
(852) 2968 3333 ¢

5. I'have read, understood and agreed to the Personal Information Collection Statement attached to this proposal form.
AABHE - HARRAEEARREN LOEABR K ERR -
[0 Ido not want to receive any promotion materials or updates on other products, services or offers of Allied World.

AATFEEBEAERARNEMER  RENEBZ S REERMEIHE

Signature of Proposer Date
BIRARE B -

Underwritten by F{R A 7] : Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tHE#REEE R A F] (incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Payment Instruction and Authorisation X {J{R & 77 LIRS
(Please tick the appropriate box [ or consult your agent/broker regarding methods of payment. #5738 & HIZE & AN M skEL MR R RIB AT 70005 <)

[0 Cheque payable to & ZATHEES ¢
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tEEE{R g B R A 7] Cheque No. 2 5581

O Credit Card 5K ¢
We will email you an invoice to make payment online before we issue the policy to you.

WREZLA  BMEEXRE TR TRE LMK -

SP-BG0324PF



Personal Data Information Collection Statement (PICS)

Purpose of Collection

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (Hong Kong Branch) (collectively with the other subsidiaries of Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd, “Allied World”)
may collect and use your personal data for the purposes of conducting its insurance business, including:

so that we can provide you with and manage insurance products and services, including to consider and process your application; to vary, cancel or renew your
insurance; to deal with and/or process any claims under your policy, including settlement, and to conduct necessary investigations; to complete due diligence and
background checks that are either required by law or regulation or have been put in place by Allied World; to respond to your queries and administer your policy,
including correspondence with you; to investigate fraud, misconduct or any unlawful act or omission in relation to your policy; so that we can comply with legal
obligations; for research and statistical purposes; for marketing (including, where permitted by law, direct marketing) of other services provided by us; and/or any
purpose directly related to the above.

In general, it is voluntary for you to provide Allied World with your personal data. However, if you do not provide sufficient information, Allied World may not be able
to provide insurance services to you.

Potential Transferees

Data held by Allied World relating to you will be kept confidential but Allied World may, for the purposes set out above, transfer your personal data to:

other insurers; reinsurers; intermediaries; insurance associations, federations or similar organisations; related companies; our advisers, service providers and agents;
external claims data collectors and verifiers; parties that have an insurance scheme in place under which you purchased your policy; parties involved in claims
investigation and management; government and statutory agencies; and/or as otherwise required or allowed by law, in each case both within and outside of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

Marketing and Promotion

Treating you as a valued customer, Allied World and its group companies may use the personal data, including name and contact details, collected from you for the
purposes of direct marketing of Allied World and its group companies’ general insurance products, services or offers and for sending you the promotional materials
or updates of such products, services or offers when they become available.

Allied World will not use your personal data for direct marketing if you have indicated objection to such use by ticking the opt-out box on the proposal form. You may
also, at any time, request Allied World to cease the use of your personal data for direct marketing purposes, by informing Allied World’s Compliance Officer at the
contact information set out below.

Access Requests and Corrections

You have the right, subject to applicable law, to request access to and correction of any personal data concerning yourself held by Allied World. Requests can be
made to the Compliance Officer of Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd, by mail to Suite 2201, 22/F One Island East, Taikoo Place, 18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay,
Hong Kong or fax to +852 2968 5111, or email to hkcompliance@awac.com.

BABEERUIEER (PICS)

UEB/

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tHE4REGBIR AT ( FE517 ) ( £2 Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd FIE M FAS#HE " Allied World tH
B, ) REEERREEZBNURESRENERBR TWEAER - 815

DEARASIAE TN RERRERRRBILFUEE - SEEERERERE NTHRRBE | Bl - BUSSIERE THRE ; BER/SEEE MRENRRE -
BERERFEVENRS | TRERIERERD Alied World H BN BB EENERAE ; OERETHEAURERE THRE - SFHEEATE
#H; AEEER MREABRNFER AETAIEMIRETARAIAER  UEARTEETEE LWER  ARTRMAEN ; AREH (8B EER2
AFNER TEERE ) AATRHMNEMERR | R/HE FHEESRNTaTEM -

—MME - [ Allied World BRI EAENBERME - AWML - METREERHTEHER - Alied World E O BERAZR B MR HATHERIRIRART -

BERENER

Allied World I EREFANBABRRE - ERATUEEER LEBNKE THEABERERT

HiRBRAT ; BRAS ; PNHE | RIREAS  BMENECES ; BEAT ; ARTNER - RBRHEENREA | ARFLUMIRBERINES
EZEAR ; BVRERBREABERERNES | SEREREUREENST ; BUTEERE | K/AETHEBEIOERHRAEZRIATFHIA
T - L EREBEAREBRAITHRIEAKRES -

minEE

B TNER Allied World HENEEXRF - ARTREEEATI5 %‘%‘%%ﬁ?ﬁﬁ}ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ {NEAER (BEERRBEER) AR THEEELAAT
FREEEATN—RREER  RENEE - UERETRHZFER - RENBEENTSHEENNSER -
**l%ﬁ'FEEﬁﬁﬁit%%?E‘EZK’AE%U}EHF'sﬁ'FE’\JﬂE/\ﬁﬂ}&ﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ%%*ﬁﬁ&HSUB MISEREENMENHEE - Alied World HEHE A EEABT
WEABRHFERERERRE - BT PURBRER MBS BNARINGRECUTEEEZREBALTIVNBE TNEABRETEREH -

ERBAAENERRELEASH
ERABERAEENEBERT  BTAREKRERKREN Alied World HE-FTFATMAEBE THEAZRN - BRARFIE FMIEKEEAATNERETR
d . MFEFENRBPALHERR 18 5HBER D0 22 18 2201 E + SEEE+852 2968 5111 + {EHE E hkcompliance@awac.com °

PICS1023
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